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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 22 March, 2019 4:34 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI'; assignments

Cc: Admin A; 'MT_Claim_SG'

Subject: RE: Our Ref: TBA TP CLAIMS_PROGRESSIVE_SJX7944K & SJN3576T_DOA:21/03/2019

_EST $7326.00 [External General]

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer arrange on 25/03/2019. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

 
G.Nivitha| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 3:17 PM 

To: Soo Leong Keat <lksoo@procarcare.com.sg>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 

assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Wendy <wendy@procarcare.com.sg>; Wayne <wayne@procarcare.com.sg>; Claims 

<claims@procarcare.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Our Ref: TBA TP CLAIMS_PROGRESSIVE_SJX7944K & SJN3576T_DOA:21/03/2019_EST $7326.00 

[External General] 

 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Without Prejudice 
 

Dear Leong Keat 
 

As spoken, please note that our Insured has not reported the accident.  If you still wish to 
pursue TP claims, please liaise with LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd of survey and assessment 
of liability. 

 
Dear Nivitha 

 
fya 
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Regards, 
Ong Li Li 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555 

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 

 

From: Soo Leong Keat [mailto:lksoo@procarcare.com.sg]  
Sent: Friday, 22 March, 2019 3:02 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG 
Cc: ONG LI LI; Wendy; Wayne; Claims 
Subject: TP CLAIMS_PROGRESSIVE_SJX7944K & SJN3576T_DOA:21/03/2019_EST $7326.00 
Importance: High 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

Please refer to attach and arrange for survey. 

 

Vehicle is NOT IN workshop. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Regards, 

 

Leong Keat SOO 

Claims Advisory 

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd 

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 #01-45/46 Singapore 408716 

T: +65 6741 5336  |  F: +65 6741 7208 

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg  

W: www.procarcare.com.sg  

 

 
 

*With effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd has been rebranded as Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd. 

You may now reach us at our new email addresses (@procarcare.com.sg). We look forward to your continued 

support. 
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